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ltr. A. V. Dienhart
V. P. Encincering
h14 !!1 collet Ave.
111nneapolio,141nnesota Wh01

Dear 11r. Dien'iart:

I, 'Jhta in to requeat operatiac c;;perience information recordius the Rich'

Presauro Co >1 ant. In.jection (HNI) cynte:u of operating r.'R I.1rinta . Vic
are mrticularly intercatcd in the availability and reliability of the
llNT ayatt a ut the !!ont,1cclle nuclear unit following conpletion of

; toctinc of the ayatea daring the uturtup tcat procrams and request that
you provid : the following infornation:-

1

1. The ut, bar of tinas that it tua been acccuaary to remove the HPCI
,

ayat:,a frc.m service.

2. The total nenber of days that the 11PCI system has been out of
scrvice.

3
Durinc _t:atf ag)of the IIPCI oyatts, the ntzaber of tinca thefunctionad in occordance with desica, or (b)cyatenhaa,(a
failed to fonction in accordance with desicn. For(b)plcose
acncribe the nalfaaction and the ciretnatances involved. In
thoac in:tonces where incident or unusual occurrence reports
have previously been cubmitted to the AEC, the dcacription may
be incorporated by reference to these reports.

4. During rmetnr creration; the niraber of times the IIPCI system
has received a ciCaal to opernto, (c) when the IIPCI oysten was
in cervice, oad (b) when the IIPCI systen was removed froa
nervice and incapabic of operation.

5 Durinc raaetor operation, the number of times the liPCI ayaten
r:.cciv;d a cicnal to operate and failed to function in
occordance with desigt. Please provide a description of any,,3

tralfunctiona and the circumstances under which they occurred.
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In those instances where incident or unusual' occurrenco reports
have previously been cuhaitted to tho AEC, the description tasy-
be incorporated by reference to these reports..
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We would appreciate your response to these questions within 15 days '

of receipt of this letter.
know. If this is not feasible, please let us

,

Sincerely,

g G .11i. bl
(
{

Peter A.1torrio, Director
Ottico at Operationu Evaluation

;
Directorato of Reculatory Operations!

' bec: A. Giambusso
J. I!cndrie
D. J. Skovholt
R. S. Boyd
R.11. Engelken
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